HOMELAND SECURITY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE
REGION H

REGION H RHSOC QUARTERLY MEETING
April 15, 2019 13:30

Region H HazMat Building
312 W Colorado Street
St. Joseph, MO 64504

Agenda

1. Call to Order / Verbal Roll Call
Approval of Agenda
3. Approval of Meeting Minutes:
e January 28, 2019, quarterly meeting
4. Reports:
e OHS Updates, HSAC updates
e Other State office and Program updates
e Local/Regional Efforts & Initiatives
e Chairperson’s report
5. Regional grant updates
e FY2017 - expires 8/31/2019
e FY2018 - reallocate funds - $10,425.13
e FY2019 — application deadline is April 19, 2019 17:00
6. Committee Review / Vacancies / Updates
e City Administrator/Mayor, County Commissioner, Public Utility/Private
Industry
7. New / Other Business
e Equipment Dispositions
e |nventory updates
e THIRA update for 2019
e 2019 Peer Review Working Group
e New/Other Business
8. Next Meeting — July 15
. Adjourn

e

Yo

The Region H Homeland Security Oversight Committee is facilitated by Mo-Kan Regional Council. For information regarding the committee
or for special accommodations at the meeting, please contact Gary Miller at (816) 233-3144 or gary@mo-kan.org.

224 N 7' St www.mo-kan.org Phane: (816) 233-3144
Saint Joseph, Missouri 64501 www.missouriregionh.com Fax: (816) 233-8498



MINUTES
Region H Regional Homeland Security Oversight Committee
Quarterly Business Meeting
St. Joseph, MO 64501
Monday, January 28, 2019, 13:30

PRIMARY MEMBERS PRESENT:

1

Adam Perry: Buch Cry HazMat Sherry Weldon: Livingston Co
Robert Burns: Lathrop Mike Sobetski: Lifeline Foods
RT Turner: KCP&L Phil Rickabaugh: Maryville Fire
Keri Barclay: Harrison Cry Hospital Blair Shock; Clinton Cry EMD
Bill Brinton: Buchanan Cty EMD Mike Wilson (A): St. Joseph PD

Jennifer Protzman (A): St. Joseph PD

ALTERNATE MEMBERS PRESENT:

3 - John Barclay: NTA Ambulance Mike O’Donnell: Cameron Fire
Ruben Bulgin: Lifeline Foods
OTHERS PRESENT:
- 1. Michelle Branson: DPS/OHS Corey Sloan: NTA Ambulance

Tom Charretre: MoDPS/MOSWIN Bill Lamar: St. Joseph FD
David Roll: Daviess County EMA Paul Stickler: Midwest Mobile Radio

Jill Voltmer: MWSU Jada Mcdintick, St. Joseph EMA
David Hart, St. Joseph PD Jon Ecker: Mo-Kan Regional Council
Gary Miller: Mo-Kan Regional Council

The regular quarterly meeting of the Region H Regional Homeland Security Oversight Committee was held on
January 28, 2019, The meeting was at the Region H HazMat Building, located at 312 W. Colorado Street, St.
Joseph, MO 64504,

1

2.

Roll Call: Chair Adam Perry called the meeting to order at 13:30, A verbal roll call was taken.
Eleven (11) primaries/alternates from different disciplines attended. There was a quorum.
Approve agenda: Blair Shock made the motion to approve the agenda as presented. Keri Barclay
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Approve Meeting Minutes:

October 15, 2018 — Chair Adam Perry asked for a motion to approve the minutes as presented.
RT Turner made the motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Rubin Bulgin. The motion
passed unanimously.

December 17, 2018, Email vote - Chair Adam Perry asked for a motion to approve the minutes
as presented regarding the email vote for the additional applications. Bob Burns made the
motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Blair Shock. The motion passed unanimously.

Reports:

Michelle Branson, DPS/OHS, updated the committee on several items.

Equipment ~ she reminded members that it is important that they have an MOU to lend out any
equipment in their possession. She stated that this helps with any liability situation involving
damaged equipment.

Peer Review — Michelle stated that each Region is to supply two volunteers for the ‘Peer Review
Working Group’ workshop to be held on February 7t in Jeff City.

FY2019 - application workshop 1s scheduled for March 15, with the application period running
from March 18t to April 194,

THIRA - the State is still formulating the “whole community worksheet”. Nothing is currently
due. More info to follow.




Travel - OHS has extended the requirement for lodging to 75 miles from home office. It
previously was 50 miles.

Adam Perry, HSAC, Adam shared information on the “2nd round” of funding that allowed
Reglon Hto re-open apphcaj;lons for remaining FY2018 funds. He also mentioned the new 75-
mile minimum for lodging to be allowable. He added that Cyber-Security is a hot item that the
State is working or.

Tom Charrette, MoDPS/MOSWIN, updated the group as to the Missouri statewide
interoperability network changes. He provide a handout with various efforts in progress. He
extended the invitation to all to wiilize his office for assistance.

Local/Regional: Other members shared general comments and updates to their particular
jurisdictional efforts.

Adam Perty, Chairperson’s Repott, from his previous report (HSAC), Adam added that
Cyber-Security is a hot item that the State is working on,

Regional Grant Updates: Gary Miller, Mo-Kan Regional Council, highlight grant updates that
were included in the committee packets:

FY2017: Onlythe medical supplies cache remains in progress. All other projects 100%
completed. Of thie completed projects, $195.37 remains for the IST trailer, and $19.94 for the
Stars subscription. RT Turner made the motion to transfer the two remaining balances to the
medical supplies project. Bill Brinton second the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

FY2018: Gary stated that report included the four recently added projects. 'Those projects are
finalizing their application information with the State. Repairs are completed on the St. Joseph
EMA Doosan generator. The Star Wars subscription setvices were renewed for 18 months,

Committee Review / Vacancies / Updates: Committee vacancies were reviewed.

With seven vacancies on roster, all members were asked for suggestions 8/ or nominations fill
those vacancies. Prior to discussion, Bill Brinton made the motion that all new members be
considered as a group (as opposed to individually). Bob Burns second the motion. The motion
to hold one vote for all nominations was passed unanimously.

Bill Brinton nominated Bill Lamar, St. Joseph Fire, to for the alternate spot for Fire. Bill Brinton
nominated Lee Sawyer, Buchanan County Presiding Commissioner, for County Commissioner,
primary spot. Adam Perry nominated Jill Voltmer, MWSU, for the Schoo! primary slot. Bill
Brinton made the motion to approve the three new members (Bill Lamar, Lee Sawyer, Jill
Voltmer} to the Region HRHSOC committee. Mike O'Donnell sccondcd, motion passed
unanimously. All members were encouraged to assist in filling all remaining vacancies.

New / Other Business:

Equipment Disposition — as we continue to update the inventtory list, missing, old, and
noperable equipment would be “disposed” of through the equipment disposition process.

Inventory Updates — Jon Ecker, Mo-Kan, reported that the inventory update is difficult but
proceeding and that Mo-Kan is working with all entities to properly document and verify the
current inventory information. General discussion included disposition and who would be
responsible for old transactions. Inventoryis an ongoing process for everyone involved.
THIRA update for 2019: As noted by Michelle Branson, the THIRA process is in transition at
the State level. More info to follow when it becomes available.

2019 Peer Review Working Group — Volunteers were needed to attend the February 7t
workshop. Bill Brinton and Adam Perry volunteered.

Training — Gary Miller pointed members to the last page in the information packet, He stated
the last sheet was an example of the trainings made available through SEMA. Discussion
followed.

Next Meeting: The date for next meetings is April 15, 2019 at 13:30.
Adjourn — A motion to adjourn was made at 14:23,



s|p31dsoH

91

ST

14"

€T

(4"

TT

ot

STY8-rTZ-099 10" SN |-JUIES @ USPABYY 131U37) |RIIP3IA MOHPAH 21BUIAY|Y uapAey ueiq
9SHT-SZi-099 810°|e3dsoydoy @Ae|dieqy |eudsoH AyunwiLuo) ‘0 uosiiiey Adewiid Aejoieg 112y s|pydsoH
YOTE-TO6-9T8 LU0Y"SPOOY-3UlR)| @ UIF|ING Spo04 aul24N SlELIRYY uig|ing uaqny ainynalby
TS9T-6/47-9T8 LWI0D SPO0Y-aU 1|24 @1%S1BGOS A SPo0 BUl[3)1] Atewiid {s12q0S AN ainynauby
6EV8-ZEC-9T8 g10'ss010pai@3uo| e|iey SS04) pay ueduay ajeuwsaly Suoq epey uonpzjupbiQ 1323Unjop
#090-£8€-9T8 SN'OW’UBURYING 03 @UoIuLIgy Ajuno) ueueyong Atewid uojulg ||ig uonpziupbiQ 4333UnjoA
SnowrZ 1y pSIS@sSIuuIDIN AJysy| jpdiauLid SH apafofo] asrs AOUIAYY| s siuuIga Alysy sjooyos
am.:_mpmwatsoﬂ__t @ £ I3WI[OA $814D 231j0d NSMIN Asewiid JaWoA ()If s|00Yyds
LOLP-TLE-9T8 1dag 21104 ydasor 15 jo A1) 2eutay uewziold J13jiuuar I-1-6
STZ0-€52-099 doodydi@TI62E Auno) uosiyaiy|  (HIVHD 3DIA) Adewilid Aajym epuoyy I-I-6
Z0ZX 6£T2-919-099 m_oé_uwﬁou_:_:u@% 1daq 2114 ayooi|iyd 21eula)yY W3 [o1ieg SW3
806E-£8E-9T8 LPT9-TLZ-9T8 Wod'swa-dq@>duied-Ajlem SIA3 Azuno) ueueyong Asewiid youled ae|jlem SNg
1209-9£9-918 W3 I[yBADG[D@I3I3[oA 271 ‘ybnog|y 2)0UIAYY| wy | PISMDINIA 213]BA Ansnpuj a3oald / A0 2qnd
GHE9-/RE-OTR oY [doy@1audny [BAC] 184N Alewiiig ._wE._._.._. 14 Ausnpuy agoarid / A3nn anqnd
siauojssiuwo) Auno)
SN"oW'ueueYINg 0 @I2AMES| wwo) Suipisald Alunol) ueueyang Alewiid J1ahmes 331 siauoissiuwo) Aauno)
1657-£/£-099 W05 OWUNE|| Ed @ UIUPEAID uejeo a1eUIRY J0Apj / 10303s1UIpY A1)
1869-825-918 RETVRTVEY: (9} TR [PXIVRL] dosyie Alewid suing 1aqoy J0hp / 10310035IUiwpYy A31D)
91EUIBYY )40 3Hjqnd 10 A3
6/ T-77E-9T8 F16 6l 50Ns @AsIIanboty SH40M Jljgqnd Yydasor 15 jo AuD Asewiid AasanpDon poy SY40/ Jijgnd 10 A1)
L¥£0-2E9-9T8 WO OWUOIBWEI @ PLIIYD juawiiedaq ai{ uoJawe) ECIVIERTLY] |lPuuoa,o0 AN IVINZYH
Z58E-T97-9T8 Joussurxie@Aliade Aluno) ueueyong (YIvHD) Asewnig Aliad wepy LVYINZVYH
9ZTT-£58-099 AoZ owreyd|@a1nyas Aalsal aidin 21euIadl|Y aynyds Asjsa Yy30aH A1uno)
9055-9%9-099 o3 J3|ea|oon|@UOp[PM Al1ays AlunoD uo3ssulan Arewid uop|ap Aiays y3ynaH Auno)
juawiiedaqg al4 ydasor 1 21eU1a1|Y Jewe ||1g adl4
6075-795-099 woasdpajjirdiew@ally sdpuwese juawpedaq alid a|jinkiep Atewag yaneqgea1y [iud 2414
idd wod owAunodApunid@osoonis Auno) Apunug aleulayy SuniaH Asupoy Huays
T08S-VZE-9T8 FI0A3Unoomalpue@sub|ie UeAlq Ajunod maipuy Asewiig suppy uelig fuays
T88Y-TL7-918 2daq a21j0d ydasor 1§ 31eUI]|Y uosjip 1Al a2y10d
1Z259-2£9-918 Wwo2'owuoIawed@ooTpdiaiya “dag 231|0d uotauwe) Adewiig Jeyseg yory a21j0d
6TE9-S7¥-099 jeur w3 @uieiielu 3dUB|NqUY |BLIOWSIA V1IN 21BUIR|Y Aejoaeg uyor wawabpupin Aouabiawy
Yr1Z-6ES-9T8 810 owoduoiulp@3I0ys-iie|g Ajuna) uoul) Asewiig Joouys Jiejg uawaboupyy Aouabiawg
auoyd sSaippy |lewy uoneziuesiQ/uondipsung 21eusmjy Alewig awen auididsia

(D0sHY) @8))IwWo)) 1ybisianQ AlN2ag puejdwoH [euolbay H uolbay



souejeq

popILIgNS

[F8'60€'Ces | [18°GES'GLLS /1'88/°65%8 [10¥60°8/8 [F9/¥26G$ [GO' L8 LELS [SEloL |
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ J[lejol gns
00'0% 00'0$ 0003 0003 00°0% |
3abpng [ej0L
00°0$ 9Z2'652'L% 00°0$ 000% 9z'65¢'L8 [9z'652°LS JBJoL qng o
oadan
00°0% 92'652'L$ 00°0% 00'0$ 9Z'652'L$ |92°6GZ'L$ T1)L00Z L SUONEILNWLLIOS [ENULY SJEAUEIS AUnoD :mﬂm;o:m
|enjoeijuo)d
89 VEL'6L$ 96'8L0'8€$ £C'6E5GES [LOV/8%SS [€96.r 28 [F9'E€SE LGS [elol ans
18°80L°L$ 61165 7S B6L°16S'F$ 00'00€'9$ |00°0% 00°00€'9% 1)200) ) sa||ddng ue|dyIOM
00°0% £9°6.¥°C$ 00°0% 00°0$ €96.v'c$ [€96.72$ Tr0o0LL|  J8jiei] wes | poddng juspiou] Joj saliddng aor 1S
67'860°LL$ v €GE'0ES vr'e5e'0e$  [€6°1G¥'Z¥$ [00°0% €6'LGY L¥$  IT)E00LL sa||ddng ayoeD J9|lel | [DN VIN
8E°/25% 0.'765% 0L'¥65$ 80czL'LS |00°0% 80ZZL°L$ 7)100L 1 sa||ddns w8\
suoneladp/saijddng
00°0% G/'800°0S$ 00'0% 00°0% §2°800°0S$ [52'800°06%  |El0L gng
00°0%$ 66600 VES 00°0% 00°0$ 66'6007ES [66'6007ES  J1)L0001 Bunybll yum Jajays Uone|os| LN
00'0% 9.'866'G1% 00'0% 00°0$ 9.'866'GL$ [9.866°'GLS  JT1)Z000L jus} uope|os| ypm ob 0} Jaqqniog iy Uone|os|
juswdinbg
£6'29¢% 10'299% 10'299% 00520'L$  [00°0% 00°G20°L$ J[ejol gng
£6'.8% 202998 10'299% 00'0S.$ 00°0% 00°05/% L1I7)Z2006 EEIECETIM
00'5.2%$ 00'0$ 00'0% 006/2$ 00'0$ 00'G/2$ L17)L.006 [oAel] Y8IN
|2ABI |
69'L1$ L€ LrP'TS LElvr'eS 00'G6¥'2$  |00°0% 00'G61'2$ {[ejoL gng
05 ZG1$- 05/61°2$ 0526128 [00'000'2$ [00°0% 000002$  [11)z00Z sjjauag - Uejd}Io M
61°G0Z$ 18'68¢$ 18'68¢$ 00'G6v$ 00'0$ 00°'S56¥$ L17)1.002 sijeuag - VR N
sjjauag |pauuosiad
¥5'095'2$ 9r'6EL'LLS or'6eL’'LLS  |00°002'6L$ [00°0% 00°002'6L$  ['le10l gng
€SSy LS Ly'v0S'yL$ Ly'y0S'vLS  [00°0S6'GL$ [00°0$ 00'0S6'GL$  MIT)Z0OL [auUOSIad - UBJAMIOAN
LOGLL'LS 66'7£9'Z$ 66'7£9'CS 00'062'¢$ |00°0% 00'0S2°€$  [IT)LOOL |suuosiad - v 3 N
|]2UuOSsiad
m:_:_meW_ aje ol poliad siyl aduejeg wwm:mnxm uwm_u-._m
ajuejeg mmm:wnxm |ejol mom:waxm a|qe|leAy 10Lld plemeqng s|iejag .Comwamu umm_u:m LL0ZAd




Z0'S66'/21% SSYPE'ELS 00°0% Z20'G66°L2LS SSPFEZELS LS6EC LYLS
00°€8L /6% SSHPZ'ELS 00'0% 00°€8L°L6S SSVrPZELS GG /Zy'0LLS Ssosloid
00°000'S2Z$ 00°0% 000% 00°000'62%  00'0% 00000'SZ$  Ueld Mo
zZ0'zL8'ss 00°0% 00°0% zZ0'zL8'ss 00°0$ zoeLe'ss VW
aoueleq papiwgns pred
[zo'se6'L2Ls | [sSvrzElS 00°0% 20666 221$ [sS vz elS [/96EC LvlS ['seloL
00°0$ 00°0% 0003 00°0% 00°0% :|e101 gns
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0004 _
12bpng [ejoL
00°00.'9% 00'8L6'0LS 00°0% 00°00.°9% 00'8L6'0L$ [00'8L9'ZLE  [:e101 gng
00°002°9% 00°0% 00°0% 00°00L°9% 00°00279% 108lo1d Bulpeg - yN3 Ajuno)d :m:mum:m
S ! ] JL o s voddng
00°0% 00'8L6'0LS 00°0% 00°0% 00°8L6'0L$ |00°8LE'0LS SUOEIUNWWOY [BNULY SIEMIEIS AJUNOD) UBUEYING
|enjoeljuon
Z0'EPL'ZES 00°0% 00°0% zoerL'zes  [00°0% Z0EpL'ZeES  ||elol gng
00°05¥'9% 00°0% 00°0% 00°05+7'9% 00°0% 00'05%'9% saljddng ue|dyJopn
00'6.2'8% 00°0% 00°0% 00°6.2'8% 00'S/Z'8% 1= 0d Uoiawey) 1oslold Ygos Wwes| | HSH
00°922°91% 00°0% 00°0% 0092.°9L$ [00°0% 009/2°91% VN3 A0 yong Joelold yg0s wea] | HSH
zZo'zve' Ly 00°0% 00°0$ Z02vT LS 00°0% z0ere’ LS sa||ddng v3iN
suonetadg/selddng
00°ZE¥'59% G5'0zZE'ZS 00°0% 002EPG9$ [GG9zee$ [66'86.°298 [:e10l gng
00'968'9% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'968°9% 00°0$ 00'968'9% (0008XdV) 01pEY B[gBHOd -~ Ad Ydasor 1S
€L'SZY'0LS 00'0$ 00°0$ €L'5ZF'0LS  |00°0% £1°6ZP0L$ (0awnz) 183jays o0} suedal - 3dUEINGUY UOISWED
Z¥'65'9% 00'0% 00°0%$ Z¥ 76593 00°0% 2V 765 9% (o1wnz) 12)2ys 0} siiedal - 8j17 OISO}y
05°256'6% 00'0% 00°0% 05'/56'6% 00°0% 05°/56'6% asugNqUY V1N 'SiS8A aisllied YN HaA0
G6'8.¥'GZS 00°0% 00°0% 56'8/¥'62$  [00°0$ 56'8.1'G2$ soue|Nquy AemepoN ‘12)ays a1e) ssep
00°€02$ GG5'92€2S 00'0% 00°€0Z$ GG oze'zs [e5625°2$ VINT ydasor 15 ‘siieday Jojessuag
00°218'S$ 00°0% 0003 00'2.8'G$ 00°0% 00°./8'S$ (ad Yydasor }s 'Jolueg auadg swu)
juawdinbg
00'050'L$ 00°0% 0003 00°050'L$ 00°0% 00°0S0°L$ ;2101 gns
00°05.% 00°0% 00'0% 00°05.$ 00°0% 00'05/$ [9ABI| UB|dMIOAN
00°00€$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°00E$ 00°0% 00°00£$ [2ABIL YRIN
IELUANR
00°025'€$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°025°€$ 00°0% 000Z5'E$ ‘lejol gns
00°008'2% 00°0% 00°0% 00°008°2% 00°0% 0000823 spjauag - U|MHIOAN
00°0z.% 00°0% 0003 00°02.% 00°0% 00'02/9 sjeusg - v 8 I
s}jijauag |suuosiad
00°055'8L$ 0003 00°0% 0005581 |00 0% 00055'8L$ [eioL ang
00°000'SL$ 0003 000% 00°000°GL$ [00°0% 00°000°GL$ jpuuosiad - ue|dyIopn
00°055'¢$ 0008 00°0% 00°055°€$ 00°0% 00°05S'€S [puuosiad - v 8 W
jauuosiad
uiuieway 9jeg ol poliad siyl souejeg wwm_._wn_xm ummﬂ:m
aduejeq mmm:mnxm |ejol wmwcwnﬂw alqejieAy d0Ld plemedqng >._0mm“—m0 ummﬂ:m 8LO0CAd




4/9/2019 STEMS

State Emergency Management Agency

The Emergency Management Training (EMT) curriculum delivered by SEMA offers an extensive array of training
opportunities for State and local emergency managers, public officials, members of volunteer relief organizations, and
professionals in related fields. The EMT program has proven itself to be a comprehensive and effective vehicle to train state
and local officials in disaster mitigation, preparedness, response, and recovery. Jurisdictions across Missouri, can and do
cope with disaster by preparing in advance through training activities and by using the skills learned to build local teams

and coalitions that respond to emergencies.
Sepmuder 68 Trowing

Upcoming Trainings pualoble —
Dates Title
Apr 10,2019 WebEOC Operator Training W w . S EwmA \H\gn\, ,M;I 5 CO s >

Apr16-17,2019 Warning Coordination (APS Elective Course)

Apr17,2019 State Emergency Operations Center Training: Common Operating Picture/GIS/Resource Request
Apr17,2019 WebEOC Operator Training

Apr 23 - 25, 2019 Basic Public Information Officer Training (APS Elective Course)

See More...

L, - <l

) S e
S s
"|F‘l.'."

,"."u i ¥ "'_' -
ki _‘I‘I'_lﬂ',-'l_'l'l‘l

https://www.sematraining.com 12



